
' Victorian Commission for 
Gambling and Liquor Regu lation 

YOUR REF: BMM CROWN.111 0.0·t 

.. 2 JUL 2012. 
Mr Matt Asher 
Project and Compliance Manager 
Crown Limited 
8 Whiteman Street 
SOUTHBANK VIC 3006 

Dear Mr Asher 

CRW.900.006.1338 

49 Elizotieln Si.eat, Rid"'' on<l VJC 3 : "2 1 
GPO Sox I 068-, Melboume •!IC 3001 
I: 1300 182 '4-57 
www.vcglr.vic.gov.ou 

VCGLR REF: 10305 

APPROVAL FOR THE UPDATED DACOM HOST VERSION 5.19 FOR OPERATION IN 
CROWN' S GAMING NETWORK 

I refer to Crown's application for approval of the above. Pursuant to section 62 of the Casmo 
Control Act 1991 I approve the updated OACOM Host version 5.19 for operation in Crown's 
gaming network. 

Software Details 

Dacom 6000 

1 ... .£>.escrioffo'IT- .... ~~ -~-·""· i:vec.Sfoo· t'fumber ~:;.. · ~~ 

Dacom 6000 5.19 

Yours sincerely 

STEVE THURSTON 
Manager, Gambling Products a nd Approvals 

Copy: 
BMM Australia Pty Ltd 
VCGLR Casino Inspectorate 
VCGLR Senior Auditor Gambling Audit and Risk Analysis 
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FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION 

To: 

Attention: 

From: 

Crown Casino 

Matt Asher 

Simon Masters 

Simon Cauchi 

Taokourn Ngov, VCGR 

John Romanin, VCGR 

Hean K Low 

Fax 
number: 

Total 
pages: 

CRW.900.006.1340 

compltance 

21st June 2012 

4 

Subject: Recommendation for approval for the installation of Dacom 6000 (Version 

5.19) for operation In Crown Casino. 

If there were any difficulties in transmission, please telephone +61 3 9895 9888 

This document and any following pages are Intended solely for the named addressee, are contldent:Jal and may contain 
legally privileged Information. The copying or distribution of them or any lnForrnatlon t!ley contain, by anyone other than 

the addressees, is prohibited. Ir you have received this document in error, please let us know by telephone, and then 
return It by mall to the address below. We shall refund your costs of doing so. 

Dear Matt, 

Please find attached our recommendation for approval for the installation of Dacom 6000 (Version 

5.19) for operation in Crown Casino. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further comments. 

Yours sincerely, 

Hean K Low 

Group Manager - Technical Services 

bmm australia pty ltd 
level 3. 810 whitehorse road, box hill. melbourne, victoria, australia, 3128 t +613 9895 9888 f +6 13 9899 62n 
corpo<!!te reg: A8N 65084O16 04A NATA Accreditation IEC!ISO t 7025-15122 bmm.com 
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